From: Claudia Markarian

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Scott Bourdon

Cc: cynthia.farrell@aon.com; Chandar Potter; lva Manns;
Vivian.Carti@aon.com

Subject: Trump Organization - Underwriter Reassighment

Scott,

It was nice talking with you this afternoon. Per our discussion, | will be the underwriter contact for the
Trump Organization going forward.

The file is currently up to date, and it appears we do not currently have any pending items. | look
forward to working with you on this account.

Included on this email is lva Manns. She is our team’s underwriting assistant and she is available to assist
with any processing requests, cancellations, invoice inquiries, and general billing/processing items.

Thank you,

AV.P., Underwriting Officer — Commercial Surety
Zurich North America
ZURICH *4 World Trade Center, 54" Floor*
150 Greenwich Street
New York, NY 10007

@ CLAUDIA MARKARIAN, AFSB

Office: 212-859-2717
Mobile: 917-324-1822

zurichna.com

infvjo

This message, along with any attachments, is for the designated recipient(s) only and may
contain privileged, proprietary, or otherwise confidential information. If this message has
reached you in error, kindly destroy it without review and notify the sender immediately. Any
other use of such misdirected e-mail by you is prohibited. Where allowed by local law, electronic
communications with Zurich and its affiliates, including e-mail and instant messaging (including
content), may be scanned for the purposes of information security and assessment of internal
compliance with company policy.
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